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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Bill,

You had asked me to brief RichT's staff on the GWF project. This meeting is scheduled for tomorrow at noon. Are there

Kunju Kothari

Thursday, October 07, 1999 12:33 PM
Bill Landefeld (Exchange)

Jon Anderson (Exchange)

Global Price Waterfall Presentation to RichT's staff

any issues | need to be aware of / focus on in the meeting?

! have prepared a presentation that gives an overview of the project, current waterfall issues, proposed waterfall rules to

handle these issues, and implementation timelines. Will this meet the needs of the audience? Thanks for yaur helg in

advance.

Global Price
Waterfatls - Cons...

Kunju
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Global Price Waterfalls
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October 7, 1999
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Agenda

38 Situation - European Price Harmonization Project
3 Goals & Objectives

3 Current Price Waterfall Issues

3 Proposal Summary

3 Implementation Plan

4/22/%9 2
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European Price Harmonization

. Sewe P

# Europe’s move towards pricing in Euro Currency meant:
Need existed to do large scale price adjustments
Be consistent with US (default) Price Waterfall rules
® Open A will be the base price
= Apply an uplift to base price
X Be revenue neutral

38 US Price Waterfall rules had issues that needed to be addressed
before Europe could move forward

# Presented an opportunity to define a Global Price Waterfall
[ Process efficiencies
= Reduced complexity
[H Greatar consistency betwaen subsidiarles

4122/99 3

European Price Harmonization project

* Led by Richard Lindh (Director EMEA Marketing), and Gillian Frampton
(Business services manager - channel programs, Burlington Consultants.

* Objective: How MS products will be priced in Euro currency & achieve
coherent pricing. REVENU NEUTRALITY MODEL

* Proposal - Adopt US Volume Waterfall from Open A through MVLP Upg,
FPP constrained to a 20% bandwidth. Apply two uplifts - Standard 20%,
transitional low of (6% for Greece and Spain)

* Recommendations made to Michele Lacombe Oct 98 - approved

MS-CC-Sun 000001160505
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Goals & Objectives

LRl mdhes o8 e o s

# Define a Global Price Waterfall that is:
Consistent within gach Product Family

Minimizes revenue impact / number of pnce changes
Logical and Simpie

Provides a platform for intreductian of new Licensing programs

8 Qbtain buy-off from Senior Management - Feb 23rd 1999 (timing
driven by Europe’s plan to publish Euro price lists July 1st)

4/22/99
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Current Price Waterfall Issues
% Inconsistent Price Waterfalls
Between Products and within same Product Families eg. Office and Office Pro
Upgrades Waterfall flatter than Full license for some products, steeper for others

Relationship between Full License and Upgrades vary by product e.g. US YUP Open A Office Pro
starts at 589%, Office Std at 46% and Word at 26%

Minimum Prrce differential between FPP & Open A varies by product

¥ Pricing anomalies
Met Open C&D prkes lower than Select A Open
[ Often Retail street price lower than Open A
A Published (ERP} price cheaper at Cpen when net price 0K
B Wide gap between Select ERP and Street price
B End user rebate specific to US impacts worldwide prcing

4/22/99 S
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Comparison: ERP, Street, & Disti Price
I} S B AT e A AL T T O S
Office Pro, standard (rew) license: i‘mwr*"* e
®om P i
Issues o | T i
T R 1
. g - :
— Cumrent US Prices for Open € and D § rm 3 Y - t
are lower both at distl and ERP price - e —
[ - -
— Close relationshlp between Street [
e W TP
price and ERP for FPP, and Open. | Chonsst Oftnmgy
Much Wder gap for Select | —— e hes oot T e e )
OMox SU Dwiwk Os AcualDbd v Cotudie
P Fricu, Fricy. Price ERF Py Ext Strowt largm
B R i e
Proposal : - B S
Dog o cEEE-E a oo
— #lign ERP markup with Cpen at e Wm/ R
s i T~ ema S o om0y
117.65% = e bk o S N
Current ERP Markop and Margtn
Drsenunt
Upk¥errum Mo EEF be
Netia EXP Net (Margin
Corparate [MLarkrp) at ERP)
2 and fpgreaes FFP 123 00% 197
Opea 117627 150%
Sedect 121.51% I %
4/22/99 [

- Use example of Office Pro to highlight problems with current US Waterfall

- The chart shows price at which we sell to disti (net rev. to MS), ERP
published prices and Street price. Numbers at the bottom show s how this
translates into margins for the channel

- If we go to the chart, we can see that both Open C and D are cheaper than
MVLP A . This is a big issue and the company is spending many cycles
explaining why this should be the case Also, recently, we dropped number of
units required to qualify for Open, so the explanation of lower price for upfront
payment becomes week.
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Office Family

Comparison: (;urrent Full Licenseug._hypg(rades

MS QJffice in the US
— Jpgrades Watesfall flatter than Full License
-» DSpen CAD prices fower than Select A

Aelationship between Full License and Upgrades.
vary by progduct i the US, e g YUF Open &
Office Pro starts at 58%, Office Std at 46% and

v

Word 2t 26% i P Laoomr T .
- o |
- Sinilar findngs n ather subs.- VUP Open A T ame  ama  wec me eve  Wes Rl wer

CE SN S UEY PN~ sl —— E g i o Car iy

Office Pro starts at 48% in Germany and UK,
53% n “rance, and 58% in Japan

— Academic discounts differ by product

— Open Upgrade Advantage price lower than vUP
orice / varies by product and pricing level

4/22/99
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Global Waterfall Proposal

4/22/99 8

A e

Separate Price Waterfalls by product groupings eq. Office Family, Developer 'I:t;:ls,
Consumer 05, Windows Pro, and Servers/Cals.

Separate Price Waterfalls for Full License & Upgrades
= Upgrades Watearfall:
B Ratter than full product waterfall for all Products ( except Sarvers & Cals - one Waterfall)
Minimum Price differential between FPP & Open A of 109

Upgrade Advantage pricing rules consistent for Select & Open at 130% of their
respective VUP level A price

Opan A will be the base price
= Greater consistency in Licensing
B Fexbiity with FPP

Open C/D pricing reconciled with Select A
Select ERF reduction; no change to net price

& Eliminates openfselect “pubfished” pr.oe differential
A Better reflerts margin for single tier distnbution

MS-CC~Sun 000001160510
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Global Price Waterfall Status - 1061/99
FY' b

Global Price Waterfall - Implementation Plan
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Appendix
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Methodology

# Project used an iterative process of Analysis - Consultation - Analysis to
drive towards a solution

3 Project Team
&1 Core team comprised of Finance, Velume Licensing and Product Groups.
Consultation with customer units / Europe
Rewiews / Approval - Peterbo and Jona

# Analysis Focus
E Analyze Current Waterfall rules
Map similaribes / issues
E Competitor Waterfall analysis
Scenanos / Impacts
Proposal

¥ Project started Dec 98 and completed Feb 99

4422/99 11
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Price Waterfall History

P R T < a
B P E X T

# First Price Waterfall developed 5 years ago by US Channe! Policies

3

Only FPP, MLP and Select offered at that time

¥ Select discount determined by cost savings within MS versus value
proposition to the customer, and MSI competitive research

# Open appeared later and squeezed in between FPP and Select
Move from SRP to ERP for FPP and Open,

®

3 Select ERP could not be adjusted due to global implications. This may
explain markup differences between FPP, Open and Select and current
price anomalies

422/99 12
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Agenda

3 Relationship between ERP, Disti. and Street Price
a6 Current and Proposed Waterfalls

Desktop Applications

B Developer Tools

= Platform Desktop

Platform Servers and Cals.

A22/9% 13
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Office Family

Comparison: Gulj!'ent Ifull Lig:g_!)

MS Office in the US

— Jparades Waterfal! flatter than Full License
-s COper C&D prices lower than Select A

Relationship betwaen Full Licensa and Upgrades
vary by product in the US, e.g. VUP Open &
Office Pro starts at 58%, Office Std at 6% and
Word at 26%

— Similar findings (n other subs.- VUP Open A
Cffice Pro starts at 48% (n Gamrnany and UK,
53% in France, and 58% tn Japan

— Academw discounts differ by praduct

— Open Upgrade Advartage price lower than vUP
orice / vanes by product and pricing level.

4/22/99
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Desktop Applications: Global Waterfall

Proposal

Separate Price Waterfalls far Full License & Upgrades
B Upgrades Waterfall:
Flatter than full product waterfa
® Key variable 1s Open A % discount from full product
2 Subs, apply theoretcal Open £ pnce for VUP (gross of snc
user rebates in US)
B Minimum Price differental between FPP & Open A of 10%

Upgrada Advantage pridng rules consistent for Select
& Open at 130% of thelr respective VUP level A price

Open A will be the basa pHice
& Greater corsistercy n beensing
& Fexibility wath FFF

Cpen C/D pricing reconciled with Sedact A

Select ERP reduction; na change to net price
= Ehminates open/select “published ™ price dfferenbal
B Better refiects margn bor snple 3er distnbution

4/22/99
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Notes
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MVLI A gre offered

LED mill use came Walafall = DAD
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Developer Tools:
Comparison: Current Full License & Upgrades

PR W R PR

Vigual Studio Pro
Y S
—» Jpgrades Waterfall flatter than Full License =y o ]
» “uil Lkense Open D price lower than all Select o= g o
Leveis @ ‘L;-P—_:___._Eﬁ__d
— Relatonship between Full Ucense and -

Upgrades vary by productin the US, e.g. VUP
Open A 15 40% of Full License Price for Visual
Studio but 60% for VC++ and VI+.
Competitive Upgrace price 15 52% for Visual
Studio

—» “ulf License Academic price starts at 255 of
=PP and 15 discountad down ta 89% for Select

— Jporade Acvantage prce is consistent for
Open ard Select at 130% of thewr respective
VUP level A price

422199

- Use example of Office Pro to highlight probiems with current US Waterfall

- The chart shows price at which we sell to disti, ERP published prices and
Street price. Numbers at the bottom show s how this translates into margins
for the channel,

- If we go to the chart, we can see that both Open C and D are cheaper than
MVLP A . This is a big issue and the company is spending many cycles
explaining why this should be the case. Also, recently, we dropped number of
units required to qualify for Open, so the explanation of lower price for upfront
payment becomes week

MS-CC-Sun 000001160518
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Developer Tools: Global Waterfali

Proposal

%  Separate Price Waterfalls for Full License & Upgrades

Select Hon-bered - same pool as Deskbop Apps, qualifies customers
fex Sefect pnire on strength of nihr product purchases

¥ Upgrades Waterfal:

Flatter than il product watsrfal

Key varable & Open A % tiscount fom fll proeduct

Subs apply theoretical Open A price for YUP (gross of end user

rebates in US)

Minimum Pricq differental betwasn FPP & Open 4 of 10%

[al ]

B

#  Upgrade Advantage pricing rules congistent for Select
& Opan at 130% of thair respective VUP lavel A price

¥ Open Awill be the base price
B Greater consistercy in Licensing
B Fesbilty wih FFP

X Open C/D pricing reconciled with Salect A

#  Select ERP reduction; no changa to nat price
Bl Ekminates open/fselect "publshad * prce diferenbal
Bl Better reflects marqin for single ner distnbubon

A422/99
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MAFE TER nas 527 E%
MR T mE% TEG Ll %
hAR S 133 Hox 7343 [ 33

Note Acadenue propasal 1s for US anly Oily Open level A, B
and MVLP 4 arc offered 17
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Platform Desktop: Current Price

Yarilon Upgradd compiamyd - Lo S e R el v sete e
T e Bl et e e TR RIRL Y e o
I » Actual Windows 98 VUP Waterfall fiatter than Default Walerfal - Hon-bered
- jk*—lfr“ p— at Seduct lavia
o T“";\/ e 3 —» NTW YUP Watzrfal non-tered for Open and Sebect, but tiered for CUP/PLP

= Win 98 Open A VUP & NTW Open A ¥UP = 1% of Open A Full License
(ertrapolaterd) o 52% & 47% of Full License respecbvely f FPP Full
Licarsa

IR oM KT W

-

=r  Opernen-haod m - N
Germany and UK ———
Slightly mare -
discourded at -_—— R e
Select -—

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

- If we go to the chart, we can see that both Open C and I> are cheaper than
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

18
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Platform Desktop: Global Waterfall
Proposal

. .. L e SN
# Separste Prica Waterfalls far Consumer (Win 98) & e
Businags OS (NTW) Bushiem OS (NTW)
¥ Consumar OS:
=+ Full beensa - FPP only
—+  Upgracles - Flat Walzrfall at Dpen  Salect non-bered  Ho charge.
—  Minimum Pnee differanbaf between FAP & Gpen A of 5%

% BusinessQS:
—  Full Leense & Competibve/Prad,ct Upgrade - Slesper Waterfal
than YLP

—  Version Upgrade - Open Walerfall same as Consumer 06 Select
tered o reward volue punchace

-»  Minimum Price differenbal stween FPP & Gpen A of 10%

o
¥ Upgrade Advantage pricing rules consistent for Select ‘ ,_m_:_ z "..._E Mam Comen Az ::
& Open at 130% of thelr respective VUP level A price - bt femb P e | Lt
FealfPe sy IR vy e 1|
" thﬂ: :;1:: ;‘w:: : o EL } l;ll::
Open 8 N
% Cpen A will be the base price Gy AR B oRm oM o
& Greater consstercy in Licanang o fiting i = - e -
B Fenbity wih PP A - £

% Open C/D pricing reconciled with Select A
¥ Select ERP reduction; o change to net price

Tole Academic propoaal 15 for US only Only Openlovel A, B
4/22/56 and MVL? A are offered 19
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Platform Servers
Current Price Waterfalls - Full License and Upgrades

(Std.)
T I T S sy L
Full License vup
- Only minor differences between actal and curent — Praxy and Site Materfals same as default Waterfal
dafauit Vi terfall for Platformn Servers +  Exchanga discounted steeply at Salact levels 4, B and C
—  Open C &L chenper than Select A for-all prachcts - ﬁ'.gﬁ?’“!';;ﬂ"’ discounted more at Select levels compared w

- Open C & D cheaper than Selact A

4/22/99 20

US, Mexico, Japan, UK, France - same issue with Open C being cheaper than
Select. Hong Kong applies a linear waterfall, and offers steep discount for
Open A at 25%.

MS~CC~3un 000001160522
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Platform CALS
Current Price Waterfalls - Full License and Upgrades

Tt e

USA- Full License

=§E.'
£

4

Hbn

THA- £UP

—  Full Liccrss - O, S0 andlExch_harve: pricing simiiarities at Open and Select.
HTS Weterfal & fattar than ol other Watsrials

—  VUF - BO and SQL hax pneing smiaribes at Open and Select NS Warterfall 5
much flvtter, Dpen O decply discounted and Select A price higher than Open 8,
C 8D Dpporiungy > have same Waterfall for Full Licerse nd YUP for BT,

~»  CUP- 50L& SKA CUP rubes are same a5 VUP  Minor diff “or BO CLP NTS.
ccourrked mare than YUP

-+ Oden Card Dcheaper than Selact & Cpan B cheaper Biin Seiect A for NT

m\él.lfﬁd CUP and SHA CUP

US, Mexico, Japan, UK, France - same issue with Open C being cheaper than
Select. Hong Kong applies a linear waterfall, and offers steep discount for
Open A at 25%.

21
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Platform Servers and CALs: Global Waterfall

Proposal

Same Price Waterfall for Full License & Upgrades, &
for Servers and CALs.

= E:Hpuonmlfbenudumtheusformbrmmwrerenue
Impact
& Minimum Price differental betwesn FPF & Dpen A of 10%

Upgrade Advantage pridng rules consistent for Salect
& Open at 130% of their respective VUP leval A price

Open Awill be the basa price
) Grealer consstency i Licensing
B Fanbiity wth FrF

Open C/D pricing reconcilad with Select A

Select ERP reduction; no change te net price
Bl Ehmunates open/selact "publishad* prce chiferental
Bl Better raflects rrangin for single ter diemibubon

4/22/99
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Hate Acadarec propossl s Joc US only Oaly Ogen jevel 4, B
and MVLF 4 are offered 22
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